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 Technical Memo 
 

 Number 2006-1 
 
 
 
 
 
To: OPW Fueling Containment Systems Certified Contractors, Distributors, Reps, 

Customer Service 
 
From:  Patrick Schultz 
 
Date:  April 20, 2006 
 
Subject:  GeoFlex+Plus Swages 
 
 
 
Since GeoFlex+Plus pipe is slightly more rigid than our GeoFlex pipe, OPW FCS recommends 
that new swages be used to replace old swages when installing our new GeoFlex+Plus pipe. 
 
Our product numbers for our Swage Kits are as follows: 
 

CSK-0075S Coupling Swage Kit 3/4" Box Used to attach 3/4" Swivel Couplings to flex pipe 

CSK-0100S Coupling Swage Kit 1” Box Used to attach 1" Swivel Couplings to flex pipe 

CSK-0150S Coupling Swage Kit Box Used to attach 1-1/2" Swivel Couplings to flex pipe 

CSK-0150C Coupling Swage Kit-Coax 
1-1/2” 

Box Used to attach 1-1/2" Coax Couplings to flex pipe 

CSK-0200S Coupling Swage Kit Box Used to attach 2" Swivel Couplings to flex pipe 

CSK-0200C Coupling Swage Kit-Coax 
2" 

Box Used to attach 2" Coax Couplings to flex pipe 

CSK-0300S Coupling Swage Kit 3" Box Used to attach 3" Swivel Couplings to flex pipe 
 
Please feel free to contact our Customer Service Department at 866-547-1816, or our Technical 
Service Department at 919-934-2786 x110 if you have any questions or concerns. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


